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Himachal Pradesh
| Public Works Department
};gn. PW-SD-1-WA- FCA/ 2021-22- 1218 — oS Dated 5 gy, Ja
o
The Divisional Forest O fficer (Rural),
Shimla Forest Division, Shimla
Subject: - Diversion off 0.8054 hac. Forest land for the construction of road from
Bharari to Padhya Mata Mandir in favour of Executive Engineer,
Shimla Division No.I, HRPWD, Shimla-3 Tehsil and District Shimla.
Reference: - Your office letter No. 11095 dated 30.3.2021.
Sir,

In this context, it is intimated observation as rafsed vide vour letter referred

above has been attended and the para wise reply is as under:-
l. The Khasra No. 433 having total area 0.0968 hac. taken in proposal has been rectified by

revenue department because the arca 0.0480 hac. of Khasra No. 433/] already proposed for
Bulk water supply. Now the area 0.0438 hac. of Khasra No. 433/2 has been taken for the
proposed subject cited above and total area of diversion of forest land is 0.7574 hac. (Revenue
record attached), The Khasra No. 3/1 already proposed for bulk water supply also has been
rectify by revenue department with Khasra No, 3/2 { Revenue record attached).

The length of road is Km 1/200 and connecting the road that leads to village Kuffar and upper
from this road.

|

Bharari. There is habitation of village upper Dudhali up tp 50 to 100 mtr

As per revenue record the existing road is Gai Mumkin road as well as Gair Mumkin Rasta
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and on record when it was constructed.
This is for your kind information and necessary action,
Encl:- As Above
Executive Engineer,
‘Shimla Diyision No-1
HEPWD, Shimla.3.

e Superintending Engineer, 4" Circle, HP PWD, Shimla for information please.

1. Copyt
LHPPWD, Shimla.3 for information and

2. Copy to the Assistant Engineer, Shimla Sub Division No-
necessary action,

Execu ingineer,

Shimla Division No-1

HPPWD, Shimla.3




